FENNY BENTLEY INITIATIVE

Minutes of a meeting of the FBI, held at the The Coach & Horses, Fenny Bentley, on 7^{th} November 2023

Present:
Kerry McNair
Alexia Wyer
Ken Croft
Christine Brownlee
Brenda Kirkham
Erica

ITEM		ACTION
1	Welcome and Apologies for absence	
	Apologies from Steve & Louise	
2	Approval of minutes of meeting held on 10 th October 2023	
	The minutes of the meeting held on 10 th October 2023 were approved as a true	
	and correct record of that meeting.	
3	Matters arising from last meeting	
	There were no other matters arising.	
4	Film Night:	Danny
	School has a school fair in the church on the date given so we ned a new date.	Alexia
	Therefore new date needed:	Kerry
	Saturday 20 th January 2024	Brenda
		Charlie
	Discussion of films (Greatest)- half term date proposed - film starts at 6pm arrival	Erica
	from 5.30pm. Bring your own blankets& bean bag or cushions!	Christina
	Price per ticket £5 over 11s, £4 2-11 & over 65s	
	Projector and sound from Danny Wyer	
	Screen - Kerry	
	(Greatest Showman) from Charlie	
	Hotdogs (Brenda & Charlie – to buy hotdogs & bread)	
	Popcorn (Erica-roughly £10 on popcorn)	
	Drinks – Tea & Coffee & hot chocolate (slow cooker), cream/marshmallows	
	(Christine).	
	Kerry to get insulated cups for hot chocolate.	
	Poster (Alexia)	
	Ken to ask Amanda about food allergy and risk assessment.	

5	Coffee Mornings:	Kerry
	November -18 th – Wreath making demo (at 11am – coffee morning open from	Janet
		Janet
	10.30am).	
	December – 16 th (Mulled Wine & Santa)- Kerry to get a Santa suit. Brenda to ask	
	Dennis if he would like to be Santa. Selection box for each child who sees Santa.	
	Pre book to see Santa. Christmas markets?	
	January – Brunch – To discuss fundraising efforts and a community space.	
	Future Coffee Mornings:	
	Easter – Chocolate treasure hunt	
	Aromatherapy (Kerry)	
	Long term raffle to sell tickets for a few months and draw at a coffee meeting	
<u></u>	Exchange produce (potentially next Summer)	
6	Christmas boxes for Homeless in Derby:	
	Kerry rang about children's shoeboxes for Christmas (wrapped up). Street safe	
	Homeless shelter in Derby (food, selection boxes, wrapped so boxes, warm	
	clothes, socks and pants, food i.e. tins, non perishable goods).	
	Kerry to do a FB post	
	Alexia to do a poster	
	People to drop off at Coffee morning on Dec 16 th - Alexia to take to Derby.	
7	Christmas Walk:	Kerry,
	To be organised for Sat 30 th Dec 2023 at 11am between Christmas and New Year.	Alexia
	Walk from Tissington Trail Car Park to The Old Dog. Transport can be provided for	
	people who would like a lift to the dog. Please let Charlie know.	
	Kerry FB Post & Ring the Old Dog.	
	Alexia Poster – let people know to contact Charlie know by December 16 th if you	
	can make it- tables to be booked at the pub for drink and/food if people want	
	(07709328835)	
8	Logo:	Kerry
	Kerry to look at logo	
	Thank you to Derek:	Ken
	Ken to get Derek a bottle of wine to say thank you for making the signs.	
9	Finances:	
	£1058 in cash	
	£1462 in the bank	
	Total: £2,520	
	£100 for film, £100 insurance and £30 for cost for Derek's wine.	
10	Date of the next meeting:	
	December 5 th 2023 Bentley Brook at 7.30pm.	
İ		